
Yours faithfully,

tXA«■f

Principal.

He Committee of Seven

There is a matter which might 
oome "before this Committee, hut I do not con­
sider it of sufficient importance to call the 
Committee together for the purpose of dealing 
with it. It is this:

The President of the Royal 
Victoria Hospital has notified me that the 
Board of love mors of that institution at 
their ^ext meeting propose to make the 
following appointments to the staff of the 
hospital : -

Consulting Physician to 
the Hospital

Dr.F.C.Finley,

Dr. H.E.Cushing, Physician

Prof. W.F. Tait Psychologist

Dr.a.Howard Pirie, Roentgenologist in Chief.

'."ill you please inform me as to 
your concurrence, or otherwise.

Dear Sir:-

J.A.Hutchison,Dr.
354 Haokay Street, 
Montreal.

February
Fourteenth

19.12.

MONTREAL.

Principal’s Office.

McGrILL UNIVERSITY
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